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TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Caroline Trum, NAESB Deputy Director
RE:	WEQ/WGQ eForms Effort Update
Following the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NOPR) released in January, the Commission issued Order No. 859 Revisions to the Filing Process for Commission Forms in Docket No. RM19-12-000 on June 20, 2019.  In the Order, the Commission confirmed the proposal from the NOPR, stating that the filing format for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, 3-Q electric, 3-Q natural gas, 6, 6-Q, 60, and 714 will be transitioned to eXtensible Business Reporting Language (XBRL).  To facilitate this transition, the Commission indicated that it will make available a draft taxonomy and other related documents.  Once these are released, Commission staff will convene a technical conference(s) to discuss the documentation and issues related to the transition, including a proposed implementation schedule.  The Commission will also solicit comments during this time.  Following the review of the comments, the Commission will issue an order to adopt the taxonomy and other documentation and establish an implementation schedule.
As part of the Order, the Commission recognized the work of NAESB in assisting with this effort.  Since the initiation of the eForms Refresh effort through the April 16, 2015 FERC Order Instituting Proceeding to Develop Electronic Filing Protocols for Commission Forms in Docket No. AD15-11-000, the WEQ/WGQ FERC Forms Subcommittee has held over eighteen meetings to discuss the effort and solicit input from the industry regarding various topics.  The Commission noted the value in continuing to work with NAESB and its members to facilitate interaction with files and users regarding the proposed XBRL system.  NAESB staff continues to coordinate with FERC staff regarding this effort and NAESB involvement as the Commission moves forward.
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